9/4/24, 10:42 AM National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration Mail - Fw: ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW (ER) NEW POSTING NOTIFICATION: E...

V. n 0 H H Itp Demarest - NOAA Service Account <itp.demarest@noaa.gov>

Fw: ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW (ER) NEW POSTING NOTIFICATION: ER24/0351 -
Taking Marine Mammals Incidental to Washington State Department of
Transportation's Seattle Slip 3 Vehicle Transfer Span Project in Washington State

2 messages

Kopec, Brett A <bkopec@usgs.gov> Sat, Aug 3, 2024 at 12:35 PM

To: "ITP.demarest@noaa.gov" <ITP.demarest@noaa.gov>
Cc: "Janowicz, Jon A" <jjanowicz@usgs.gov>

Thanks.

Brett Kopec
USGS
Budget Analyst

From: Gordon, Alison D <agordon@usgs.gov>

Sent: Friday, August 2, 2024 5:16 PM

To: Kopec, Brett A <bkopec@usgs.gov>

Cc: Janowicz, Jon A <jjanowicz@usgs.gov>

Subject: Fw: ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW (ER) NEW POSTING NOTIFICATION: ER24/0351 - Taking Marine Mammals
Incidental to Washington State Department of Transportation's Seattle Slip 3 Vehicle Transfer Span Project in
Washington State

The USGS has no comment at this time. Thank you.

From: oepchq@ios.doi.gov <oepchq@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 9:39 AM

To: Brueggeman, Louis C <louis_brueggeman@ios.doi.gov>; Alam, Shawn K <Shawn_Alam@ios.doi.gov>;
Braegelmann, Carol <carol_braegelmann@ios.doi.gov>; Kelly, Cheryl L <cheryl_kelly@ios.doi.gov>; Yazzie,
Harrilene J <Harrilene.Yazzie@bia.gov>; Lytle, Myles <Myles.Lytle@bia.gov>; Vaivai, Justine C
<Justine.Vaivai@bia.gov>; Gilbert, Megan A <magilbert@blm.gov>; Paulete, Francisca (Panchita )
<fpaulete@blm.gov>; Savage, Amelia L <alsavage@blm.gov>; Fowler, Holly E <Holly.Fowler@boem.gov>;
Wolvovsky, Eric J <Eric.Wolvovsky@boem.gov>; Cunningham, Catherine (Cathy) <ccunningham@usbr.gov>;
Bravo, Jade G <jbravo@usbr.gov>; Klinkenberg, Abigail L <aklinkenberg@usbr.gov>; ERs, FWS HQ
<FWS_HQ_ERs@fws.gov>; Stedeford, Melissa <Melissa_Stedeford@nps.gov>; Runkel, Roxanne

<Roxanne_Runkel@nps.gov>; Janowicz, Jon A <jjanowicz@usgs.gov>; Gordon, Alison D <agordon@usgs.gov>;

Haug, Brian J <Brian.Haug@bia.gov>; Mogavero, Tobiah C <tobiah.mogavero@bia.gov>; oepchq@ios.doi.gov
<oepchg@ios.doi.gov>; Hall, Trisha (Allison) <Allison_Hall@ios.doi.gov>; Sirova, Viktoriya A
<viktoriya_sirova@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW (ER) NEW POSTING NOTIFICATION: ER24/0351 - Taking Marine Mammals
Incidental to Washington State Department of Transportation's Seattle Slip 3 Vehicle Transfer Span Project in
Washington State

This e-mail alerts you to a Environmental Review (ER) request from the Office of Environmental Policy and Compliance
(OEPC). This ER can be accessed here.

To access electronic ERs visit the Environmental Assignments website: https://ecl.doi.gov/ERs.cfm. For assistance,
please contact the Environmental Review Team at 202-208-5464.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=80d7 1377 3c&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1806384936940348384 &simpl=msg-f:18063849369403483...
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9/4/24, 10:42 AM National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration Mail - Fw: ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW (ER) NEW POSTING NOTIFICATION: E...
Comments due to Agency by: 08/29/24

Hong, Udom R <uhong@blm.gov> Tue, Aug 6, 2024 at 3:12 PM
To: "ITP.demarest@noaa.gov" <ITP.demarest@noaa.gov>

Hello,

BLM Oregon/Washington has reviewed this NMFS IHA for the Seattle Slip 3 Vehicle Transfer Span project
and has no comments or concerns to submit at this time.

Thank you!

Udom Hong

Planning & Environmental Coordinator (OR-932)
Oregon/Washington State Office

Bureau of Land Management

Cell: 202-754-2076

From: Paulete, Francisca (Panchita ) <fpaulete@blm.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 7:41 AM

To: Hong, Udom R <uhong@blm.gov>; Hoefs, Aimee E <ahoefs@blm.gov>

Cc: Gilbert, Megan A <magilbert@blm.gov>

Subject: FW: ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW (ER) NEW POSTING NOTIFICATION: ER24/0351 - Taking Marine Mammals
Incidental to Washington State Department of Transportation's Seattle Slip 3 Vehicle Transfer Span Project in
Washington State

Hello!

This e-mail alerts you to an Environmental Review request from the DOI Office of Environmental Policy and
Compliance. Please ensure the appropriate office reviews this notice with respect to its jurisdiction or
expertise, in accordance with 40 CFR 1503.2.

Comments, or a statement of no-comment, should be provided directly as requested in the ER distribution
page. You must be connected to the network to view the ER. This ER can be accessed ER_summary.cfm
(doi.gov)
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9/4/24, 10:42 AM National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration Mail - Fw: ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW (ER) NEW POSTING NOTIFICATION: E...
Comments due to Agency by: 08/29/24

- Panchita

Panchita Paulete

BLM Land Use Planning Program Lead

HQ-210, Division of Decision Support, Planning, and NEPA
fpaulete@blm.gov

541.844.6190

BLM HQ-210 SharePoint Site
BLM Land Use Planning SharePoint Site

“... it is well settled that NEPA itself does not impose substantive duties mandating particular results, but simply
prescribes the necessary process for preventing uninformed -- rather than unwise -- agency action.” Robertson v.
Methow Valley Citizens, 490 U.S. 332 (1989)

[Quoted text hidden]
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9/3/24, 9:56 AM National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration Mail - Public comment on 89 FR 61064 WSDOT Seattle Proposed IHA

vl n 0 H H Itp Demarest - NOAA Service Account <itp.demarest@noaa.gov>

Public comment on 89 FR 61064 WSDOT Seattle Proposed IHA

1 message

Amy Fowler <fowler.amyk@gmail.com> Tue, Aug 27, 2024 at 1:54 PM
To: ITP.demarest@noaa.gov

Good morning,

After reviewing the proposed IHA at 89 FR 61064, as a former MMPA incidental take analyst and current Seattle area
resident, | have one suggestion to incorporate into the final IHA for WSDOT's proposed construction at the Seattle ferry
terminal. For the monitoring requirements, | suggest asking WSDOT to name an alternate location for PSOs to

monitor vibratory installation and removal of 24, 30, and 78-in steel pipe piles. The current proposed requirements include
one PSO on each of the Seattle-Bainbridge ferries (two PSOs total stationed on the ferries), but the Seattle-Bainbridge
ferry run occasionally (somewhat frequently of late, including this morning) only has one boat running due to insufficient
crew availability or issues with boat mechanics and shuffling boats around the various routes. If only one Seattle-
Bainbridge ferry is operating during vibratory installation and removal of 24, 30, and 78-in steel pipe piles, where would
that PSO be stationed instead of the second ferry?

Best,
Amy Fowler
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